#### Minutes

### **SRJ Bailey Elementary School**

# School Organizational Team Virtual Meeting APRIL 11, 2023

3:30 p.m. - 4:00 p.m.

### **School Organizational Team Members:**

Lindsay Hameloth, Member-Present
Malia Elliott, Member-Present
Bill DiBenedetto, Member-Present
Danel Nichols, Member-Present
Emily Wright, Member-Present
Vicky Villaron, Member-Present
Laura Lowe-Present
Jo. Anna Grant, Principal- Present
Tim Granger, Assistant Principal-Present

This meeting agenda is posted publicly on the school website at <a href="http://sisterbailey.ccsd.net/">http://sisterbailey.ccsd.net/</a>.

The School Organizational Team may take items on the agenda out of order, combine two or more agenda items for consideration, remove an item from the agenda, or delay discussion relating to items on the agenda at any time.

Speakers wishing to speak during the public comment period for this meeting may call 702-799-7510 or sign up in person immediately before the beginning of the meeting. Speakers will be **called** in the order in which they signed up. No one may sign up for another person or yield their time to another person. Generally, a person wishing to speak during the comment period will be allowed two (2) minutes to address the School Organizational Team. Speakers may also submit additional comments in writing.

It is asked that speakers be respectful to each other, Team members, the principal, and school district staff. Speakers who are disruptive will be asked to leave the meeting.

#### 1.0 Welcome and Roll Call

Ms. Lowe called the meeting to order at 3:30, and Ms. Hameloth took attendance.

#### 2.0 New Items

### 2.1 Updates

- a. Testing MAP and SBAC
  - i. Impact on STAR rating
- b. SPP
  - i. Review Goals
  - ii. Identify progress or lack of-On track for most
    - Mrs. Grant reviewed all of the SPP goals and action steps and invited members of the SOT to discuss where we were with the implementation of said action steps.
  - iii. Feedback and next steps-The team identified implementation strengths and spoke about PL and ways to support the staff.
  - iv. Final overall rating-academic goals we will not see the SBAC data until next school

#### Minutes

## **SRJ Bailey Elementary School**

# School Organizational Team Virtual Meeting APRIL 11, 2023

3:30 p.m. - 4:00 p.m.

year. However, we discussed that a 6% increase in math proficiency was a lofty goal. We discussed how to differentiate and align professional learning to support the purposeful delivery of enVisions lessons.

Reviewed behavior data and noted that the number of behavior events exceeded the desired reduction; however, we identified root causes and obstacles. Mr. Granger went over the behavior data and the plans to address the concerns we faced this year. The SOT team feels it is a worthy goal to maintain a 15% reduction for next year. Attendance was addressed, and we continue to explore ways to improve our attendance.

## 3.0 Upcoming Items

3.1 Next Meeting: APRIL 2023 @3:30

**5.0 Public Comment Period**